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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 27, 1954

BERT FIELDS

1211 Fidelity Union Life Building
DALLAS - mAS

Attention: lir, Mark D. Jackman

Dear Sir:

' We enclose the Commisszion's Order No. R-427 issued under

date of April 16, 1954, in Case 626, which was heard upon
your application.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey

Chief EBunginesr
WBMsnr
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Oil. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. 0. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

November 13, 1953

BERT FIELDS
1211 Fidelity Union Life Bldg.
DALLAS, TEXAS

Attention: Mr. Mark D. Jackman

Gentlemsni

We have your letter of November 9 requesting hearing on
an exception to spacing rogulations in the Bumont (Gas Pool
of Lea County, New Hexico.. °

8incs you wrote, the Commission's Order R-370-A has been
issued (under date of Kovember 10, 1953) setting forth
specific rules for the Eumont Pool. Your contemplated ex-
¢eption would be in deviation from Rule 7 of the order,

and you should therefcre submit your spplication (in tripli-
cate) and it may be set up for hearing at the regular Com-
nission hearing on December 17. The notice should be sent
out within the next few days, so please send your applica-
tion to us as soon as poasible.

He snclose & copy of Order R-370-A, although you will re- |
ceive it in a few days in our regular mailing.

Very truly yours,

W. Be Mooey
Chief Engineer

WBHinr
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BerT FIELDS
Surxte 121 F1iperiTY UNrox Lire BLpo.
DALLAS, TEXAS

N November 9, 1953
P | O causERsTiOl COMMISSION

Y L0,
g?ffr ’ '.5;(3 ﬂr
P ¥ RIRER{
' Chairman, O ONDY121953
: 01l Conservation Commission I i ik
‘ State’of New Mexico Gt i u;ﬁitb

SantaFe, New Mexico
iDear Sir:

‘We are reéupstlng a hearing for an exception to Rule #5 of the Field

{ Rules for ‘the Eumont Field, Lea County, New Mexico, Our Turner-Hudson-

State ‘Jease covers 160 acres, but is an unorthodox gas unit as it covers
the W/2 of the NE/l and the i /2 of the NW/L of Section 32, T 2038, R 37E.

Our well #2 was. completed as a gas well in March, 1947, and has. been pro-
duclng gas since that date., The 80 acres, in the E/2 of the NE/L, which is
owned by Pacific Western has a gas well that is now vroducing, and ths 80
_acres, in the W/2 of the NW/L, which is owned by itlantic Refining Company,
kas two gas wells that are now producing.

?@ are enclosulcr a copy of the gas well plat of our unit, two copies of
whlch have been filed with the district office at Hobbs,

Yours very truly,
BERT FIALDS

7//&/(// Q ﬂzé‘ﬂ“v
' Mark D, chkman
éMDJ:erm

tcec: District Cffice
Hobbs, New Mexico




NEW MEXICO
OlL, CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Gas Well Plat

Date 11-5-53

BERT FIRLDS Turner-Hudson-State 2
Operator lL,ease Well No,
Name of Producing Formation, Yates Pool Eumont

No. Acres Dedicated to the Well 160

SECTION 92 TOWNSHIP 20 S RANGE_37 E__

S . A A

State "D _ Jon-Stat State "D

| STRCLATR o1L.
{ & GAS CO,

P
Y State-196 State “Jn
: I hereby certify that the information given above is true and gomplete

to the best of my knowledge. ares
Name £ J8mes M, Sinex
Position_Agent
Representing BERT FIBLDS

Address 1211 Fidelity Union Life Bldg,
Dallas, Texas

(over)




INSTRUCTIONS

1. Is this gas well a dual completion? Yes No x

‘ - 2. If the answer to Question 1 is Yes, aré there any
; 1 other dually completed wells within the dedicated
| ' : acreage? Yes _ No

‘A separate plat must be filed for each gas well, out-

- lining the area dedicated to such well a;ndi showing the
location of all other wells (oil and gas) w1thm the out-
lined area.

Mail in duplicate to the district office for the district
in which the well'is located. ' :




.

()
()
()
()
()
(

Remarks:

For Approval
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For Sigrature /;//,i'”/(‘ Gy b / /
Nofe and Advise '
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Note and Return 4 -‘../3.'?»'?,(..»1’.; .
For Your Files M e

For Your Handling
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BERT FIeLDS
Suitk 121 FIpELITY UNION Lire BLpo.
DAaLLAS, TEXAS

January 14, 1954 T "
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JAN 1 61954 M

A i
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission d\lu;:g;u R
Sania Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R. R. Spurrier o T e
Secretary & Director S R ,
( ; ’ f/’ Z ;"// ':_ £ /
Re: Ca N -

Bert Fields Application for
" Approval of Unorthodox Gas
Proiration Unit, Eumont Gas Pool.

Dear Sir:

At the December 17, 1953 hearing in Santa Fe, we asked that our original
application for a 160 acre unorthodox gas unit be amended to 120 acres,
and at the hearing, Mr. George Selinger, reoresenting Pacific Western Oil
Corporation, requested that this case be contimued at the Jamuary 20, 1954
hearing before decision was reached,

Since the December 17, 1953 hearing, we have contacted Mr, Fred Turner, the
owner of the 40 acres in question, and have come to an agreement with him,
and now desires that this gas unit be 160 acres, which comprises W/2 NE/L
and E/2 NW/lL 32-205-37E. Ve have contacted Mr. Selinger, and he has advised
us that he will withdraw his objection to us forming this 160 acre unit,

We therefore, ask that you avvrove this unorthodox .gas unit for 160 acres.

Yours very truly,

BERT FIELDS

;i>2ézuégz) Vet g%é&;z\,

" Mark DZAackman

MDJsernm
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- DOMESYIC BERVICE \

: \
v ' J TRTERRATIONAL SERVICE \,
Check tha claas of service destred; $ : Check the clasa of servicedosired;
otherwise this message willbe otherwisathe mesige willbe
mtuafuuntewegrm . sentat the fullrate
FULL PATE TELEGRAM 1265 10-51 FULL RATE
_DAY LETTER . ‘LETTER TELEGRAM
B \?ﬁé‘bﬁ LETFER - 1A Wi P, MARSHALL, rntun:m SHIP RADIOGRAM Va
WO W0S. L OF Svo. | PD. oR ColL C4SH NO. “CHAROE 10 THE ACGOUNT OF TINE FILED

Oll Conservation Commluion

MARK J’ACKMAN

c/o BERT FIELDS = .

EﬂPLOYERS CASUALTY BULLDXNG
: DALLAS TEXAS

: Sﬂd&[db.!mmc nﬁdbhlemmkt&h«n{ n&ldmbaﬂkmedh

Santa Fe, New Mexico
. January 14, 1953

.~ YOUSHOULD HAVE A REPRESENTATIVE AT THE OIL CONSERVATION '
COMMBSION HEARING JANUARY TWENTIETH TO HANDLE CASE

R, R, spunmk

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
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ALL MESSAGES TAKEN BY THIS COMPANY ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS:

To zuard ulmt mistaks or delays, the e(nder ofa mcsmze should order It re; ted that is, telegrapbfxi back to the orfginating oMée foc compartson, For th! o-h. ]
H :g e.s in additlon. Unicss othorwis? indicated oq s hce. h! is sn unrepeatsd message and pald for as sucb in comidemllon whereo! It i3 ali‘r%f’d bg:rgco
* the sender of fbe mmxe and ‘"ﬁo Telegraph Company a3 follows: B

3. TheTelegraph Com nieh_ll ot be lable for mistakes or delays lu the trsnsmhjonor delivery, or for non—dexh(«ry of any message rocelved for transafission at the unzepeated-
WOSRAR S rstc beyond the sum of five hundrad dollars; not for mistakes or dddays In the transmission or dallvery, or for non-delivery. of any mexsage recelved for transmission at the repeated-
message rate béyond the sum or five thousand dolfars, ualess spectslly valued; nor Jn any Raad for delsys Afislag from unsvol sble inierruption In the working of its lines.
2 In any event the Tel ph Company shait not be liable for damagzes tor mmakes or defsys In the transmission or dellvezy, or for the von-delivery, of Aby m whether
. taused by the negligerce of its z(ieg‘r:ms o' oth(rvﬂue beyond the actual 138, hot exceeding in any eveot the sum of five tbmmnd dollars, at which amount the cenler &“;:xg:?'x message
represents that the me&aﬁe ue% eaccr value {s stated in writiog by the sceder thereol at the time the m tendered for transmission, and unless me rcpe:ued-m @
rate 1s pald or agreed pald acd an adcm anal ¢harge equal Lo one-teuth of ebe pet cent of the ameynt by which & \raluatlon ehall exceed five thousand doilars.

destt .ms The Telegraph Company  hereby made the ‘gen' of the sender, Asithout HabLity, to forward this message over the Unes of any other company when neccssary to mch s
nation.

. FExcept as othaw!so lnd!eated in conncction with the listing of Imdividial P ces In the fled tarifts of the Telegrap Oom . the amount pald for the tmnsm!sslon of 8 do-
'.el or &0 Incoming cable of radio message covers its delivery witbin tho rol owmg llmlt 1n ¢ltics or towns ol §, or morei Abftants where tho T elegraph Company has an

omee wh as shown by the n?cd tarlﬂs of the Telegraph Company, i3 not operated agency of a rallroad company, within two miles of eny open maln of branch oflce of lhc

eleégra Lornpany. in citles or towris of 5,000 or more Inhablitants wrere, ss shown by l"xe r:ted tarifrs of the Teleqraph (.ompany. the telegraph service Is perforrned through the agency

ol a rallroad company, within oo mle of tre telegzaph o!!!ec In citles or towns of less than 5,000 {nkabitants {n which an oflice of the Telegraph Com pa!if 13 located, withid one-hsl mlla

ol the (elegram oftlce. Ile)ond the Umlits above specified the Telegraph Company does nog undertake to make delivety but will endeavor to areal nge for delivery as tho ﬁ ent of l c sender.

with th ﬁd at tte cender authorizes the collection of any additional ¢charge from the addreswe and agrees to pay such additlonal ehsrge 12§t i3 pot cotlect ddress~
e 'rnm r 1l be no Itlopa? charge for deliveries made by telephicne within the corporate iimits of any city or town In which an omce of the Telegraph Company 13 loca

mponslbluty attaches to the Telegraph Company concernlriz meseages until the same are accepted at one of 1ts transmmlng offices;abd it a mcﬂsage 13 sent to such ofMos
by one ol t.he 'nelecuph mpany 5 messengers, he asts for tg:npurpose as the agent of the sender. .

>~ . 6. The Tﬂw pax}lg wilt fiot be lfable for damages or szalutory penalties when the clalm ks not preséoted o wrmn to the Telegraph Company, (a) within ninéty dsys
after the message is with the Telegraph Comg:my for B?nsm n the case nf a mm;.n WeLwesn mim.s within the United Styles (eacept in the case of an Intrastate message 1n
Texas) or betwoon a point fn the United States on the one ha nda poht in Alasks, Canida, Mexico, or St. Aorr«-\x'nut\on Istands on (ke other hard, of between a point In the Unlted
States and a ship At sea or [n the alr, (b) within 85 day3 after the caunse of action, If any, shall have aceruad kn the czse of an Intrastate wessage in Texsy, and (¢) within 180 days after
the mc(ﬁ:g;;ol, tled with the Telezranh Company for transmisfon tn the case of & memge between & polnt {n the United States and 3 foretIn or overseas
F)

13 Io!m, other than the points
A e 3y ve In l.nbe%mragrsph proﬂded however, that ms condition shall pot apply to clalms for damsges or overcdarges wwithin the pu{\jﬁg ol Sectlon 415 of ke Commu:ucazl ns
cto a8 amen:

7. It 13 axTend that o any action by the Telegraph Comp:my 1o recover the tolls for any messsge oF messages the prompt and ':orrcﬂ trapsmission and ddivery thereot shzl] ba
pr d sublect to reduttal by competent evidence,

a1 the K 8. S sl terms governing the transmission of messages according to their classes, as enumerated kelow, shall apply to rcessages In each of such respective cfasses fn sddition to
¢ foreg
9. No unployee of the Telegraph Company Is autborized to vary the foregolng.

- 652 . » ‘ . ) . X
) } CLASSES OF SERVICE _ \
DOMES'T|C'SERVICES : INTERNATIONAL SERVICES .
" FULL RATE TELEGRAM ' FULL RATE (FR)

A full rate expedited service. The staodard fast service at fult ro May bé written fn'any Langu:xe that cae be
. k Vi ' expressed in Roman le!tcr:s. erin re:t me :‘;x A minimum charge [or wotds applies.

DAY LETTER {DL)

LETTER TELEGRAM (LT)
A'deferred servico at lower than the full rate

Overnight plain tangusge messages. Minlmum charge for 22 words applies

NIGHT LETTER (NL) SHIP RADIOGRAM
Acecpted Up 10 2 A. M. for delivery not earller than the foilowing ruornlng at rates A service to and fromn ships at séa. Plain of secret I:u:guage may e used. Minimum'
substantlally B) er than tho full rute telogra o dsy fetter rates. charge for § words a Upua. i
L] -
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RO Ew et v e It e S S B e
DALLAS, TEXAS

SUITE 1211 FIDELITY UNION LIFE B1JILDING

November 17, 1953 T
ol ¢ ! ., B ."‘\:‘i.
FLoogay L8803k
‘l \ - '1)\

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico \!. SIVRCECR SR
P. 0- Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Request for hearing for exception
to Rule 7(a) of Commission Order
No. R-370-A

Gentlemen:

Please accept this as a request for a hearing for an exception to Rule 7(a)
of the Commission’s Order No, R-370-A, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County.

Our Turner-Hudson-State 160 acre lease is located in the W/2 of the NE/L
and the E/2 of the NW/4 of Section 32, TWP. 20S, Range 37E and has one
producing gas well. This is well No. 2 and was completed as a gas well
in Mareh, 1947, and has been producing gas since that date.

As you may note, from the attached Gas Well Plat, the 80 acres, to the East
E/2 of the NE/4, which is owned by Pacific Western, has one producing gas
well, and the 80 acres to the West, W/2 of the NW/L, which is owned by
Atlantic, has two producing gas wells.

We will appreciate it very much if you will set this for hearing at your
regular Decewber 17, 1953 meeting.

Yours very truly,

BERT FIELDS

Mark D. Jackman

MDJserm
Encl,
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NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Gas Well Plat

Date  11-5-53

BERT FIELDS Turner-Hudson-State 2
Operator Lease ' Well No.
Name of Producing Formation Yates Pool Eumont
No. Acres Dedicated to the Well 160
SECTION .92 TOWNSHIP__20S RANGE__37E __
ATLANTIC REF, BERT A IELDS PACIFIC
i . oyt WESTERN
/ ipnn
5 Y / !f_f / o |
* I /bl A
2 e
o3 ,
Al . - 5 B
: + > 7 ‘ 7~ f’ /
e W
2 1 /# ¥

S
®

/a/ //
State "D" < rner-ﬁudgéh:§tgtg State "Dn

SINCLAIR OIL SHELL OIL COMPANY
| % GAS CO.
{ q
2
®
A / Vi V]
7 4 4 7
4 4
o ) é / é
1 |
®
State-196

LS et a i g v e e

to the best of my knowledge.

sate nJu

2?@ complete
- /(/\/’L/(/L/

I hereby certify that the information given,above is_tru

Position_figent
Representing BERT FIELDS

Addresu

(ove

Dallas, Te
r)

it i Bldg.
xXas
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INSTRUCTIONS

1. Is this gas well a dual completion? Yes No ¥

2. If the answer to Question 1 is Yes, are there any
other dually completed wells within the dedicated
acreage? Yes . No

3

A separate plat must be filed for each gas well, out-
linirig the area dedicated to such well and showing the
location of all'other wells (oil and gas) within the out-
lined area. ‘

Mail in duplicate to the district office for the district

" in which the well is located. . -

- -
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW

MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF -

CONSIDERING: : CASE NO, 626
Order No. R-427

THE APPLICATION OF BERT FIELDS FOR

AN ORDER GRANTING APPROVAL OF AN
EXCEPTION TO RULE 7 (a) OF ORDER NO,

R-370-A IN ESTABLISHMENT OF AN UNORTHODOX
GAS PRORATION UNIT OF 160 CONTIGUOUS ACRES
CONSISTING OF WEST HALF NORTHEAST QUARTER,
AND EAST HALF NORTEWEST QUARTER OF SECTION
32, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, IN THE EUMONT GAS
POOL,

ORDER OF THE GOMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a,m,, on December 17,
1953, and on January 20, 1954, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil
Conservation Commission, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission'.

NOW, on this /é ”day of April, 1954, the Commission, a quorum
being present, having considered the records and testlmony adduced, and
being fully advised in the premises;

FINDS:

(1 That due notice of the time and place of hearingand the purpose
thereof having been given as required by law, the Commission has juris-
diction of this case and the subject matter thereof,

(2) That pursuant to provisions of Rule 7 (a) of Order No., R-370-A,
the Commission has power and authority to permit the formation of a gas
proration unit consisting of other than a legal quarter section after notice
and hearing by the Commission,

(3) That applicant, Bert Fields, is the owner of an oil and gas
lease in Liea County, New Mexico the land consisting of other than a legal
quarter section, and described as follows, to-wit:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
E/2NW/4 and W/2 NE/4 of Section 32

containing 160 acres, more or less,

(4) That applicant, Bert Fields, has a producing well on the afore-
said lease known as Turner-Hudson State, No, 2, located 990! from the "
north line and 1650' from the west line of section 32, township 20 south,
range 37 east, NMPM.




— - ———————

i

1‘2"
'Older No. R-427

(5) That the aforesaid well was completed and in production prlor
%o January 1, 1954, the effective date of Order No. R-370-A, and is located
within the l1m1ts of the pocl heretofore delineated and designated as the!

Eumont Gas Pool,

; (6) That it is not practicable to pool applicant's said lease w{th

adjoining acreage in the north half of Section 32, and that the owners of . _
adjoining acreage in said kalf section have not objected to the formation: of
the proposed proration unit of 160 acres, ‘

(7) That unless a proration unit consisting of applicant's afo‘r_fesa‘id
acreage is permitted, applicant will bé deprived of the opportunity to recover
his just and equitable share of the natural gas in the Eumont Gas Pool,

(8) That creation of a proration unit cons1st1ng of the aforesaid
acreage-will not cause but will prevent waste, will protect correlative rlghts,
and is necessary to prevent confiscation of applicant's property,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application of Bert Fields, for approval of an :
unorthodox proration unit consisting of the following described acreage:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
E/2NW/4, W/2 NE/4 of Section 32,

be and the same is hereby approved, and a proration unit consisting oflz_’\fofe-
said acreage is hereby created,

(2) That applicant's well, Turner-Hudson State, No. 2, located
in the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 32, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
shall be granted an allowable from January 1, 1954 in the proportion that the
above described 160 acre unit bears to the standard or orthodox prorat1on
unit for said pool, all until further order of the Commission,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, the day and year herelnabove
designated,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

C free Lo

EDWIN L, MECHEM, Chairman

E, S. LKER, Member

'S EAL
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

Case No. 626

Regular Hearing
Janvary 20, 1954

A PANIE MNS A Ao I ATES
ADA DEARNLEY & ACSCCIATE

CCURT REPORTERS
ROOM 105.106, EL. CORTEZ BLDG.
PHONES 7-8645 AND B-8546
ALBUQUERQUE, NEY MEXICO




ia completed gas well on this 80 acres. In the west half of the nort

prEleil it
GIE COXNSERVATION CGa{ishLeN
S5ANTY KO, NEW OCIRX ICu

Januwary 20, 1954

In the matter of the application
of Bert Fields for approval of an
unorthodox gas proration unit of 160 Case No. 626
acres, more or less, in exception to o
Rule 7(a) of Order No. R-370-A, said
unit comprising W/2 NE/4 and E/2 NW/ji
of Section 32, Township 20 South, Range
37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in the
Eumont Gas Pool.

Notice of Fublication read hy MNr. Grahan)

MR, JACKMAN: I am dark Jackran, representing Bevrt ffields,
Dallas, Texas. Our original application for unorthodox unit in
fumont was for 160 acres, The west half of the northeast quarter and
the east half of the northwest quarter of Section 32, Township 20

1
the owner of the 10 acres that we included in our request at the
December hearing, and now wish to have the unit set at 160 acres
we originally requested. To further claprify this lacific Western

has the 80 acres in the east half of the northeast quarter and has

zas wells, €n the 160 acres in our request there is one zas well

corpleted and producing and all of these zas wells are producing,

Mite SELINGSH:  Georze splinger, representing sSkelly il Com-
1

pany., IF vou reenll ol the previous beavins wo asked that the Caso
|

No. 826 be econtinued over until Cuase 4839, which is set for today, is
t

i

reard,  we Jelt that Lhe ot 10 acre nnassisnel should be takoa carfe

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REFORTERE
ROOM 10B-106. EL. CORTEZ BLDG.
PHONES 7-9645 AND B-8346
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO

—_T e
.

South, Range 37 iast, We have nade avrangements with HMr. Yred Turger,

-
=
|

west gquarter Atlantie Refining has 80 acres amd they have two conipleted




of. With the completion ol nezotiations betwoon Bort ftelds and 1
Turner and the 111'14110-.).1,1'.1:'11 of 630 it wil! button all thie acreare
up in that gquarter section, govormeental suarter scoction.  we urao
the Commission to puss oh the Case 026,

M, SEUIRIIER:  Anyone olse?  We will talie Lhe case un:er

advigerent and recess until 1:15 for lunech,

(Reeess)

STATIT OF NBL MEXICO )
_ : )
COUNTY CI° BERNALILLG )

[ HBREBY‘CERTIFY‘that the foregoing and attached transcript

State of New iexico, at Santa ‘e, on January 206G, 1951, is a true a
correct record of the same to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability.

AP . . N . . 4
DATED at Albuquerque, Xew Mexico, this 3} _day of January,

,4Zi¢) 4 (P

REPCRTER

c¢f hearing in Case No. 626, before the (il Conservation Commissian,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATE
COURT REPORYERS
ROOM 105-106. EL CORTREZ BLOG.
PHONES 7-9645 AND B-9546
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO

3y

rrod




BLIFORLE Tikid
ULl CONSERVATLON COMMISS LON
STATIE Ol NEW MEXICU
at
Santa l'e, New Mexico
Deceniber 17, 1953

In the Matter of:

Application of Bert Fields for approval of an
unorthodox gas proration unit of 160 acres,
more or less, in exception to Rule 7(a) of
Order No., R-370-A, said unit comprising w/2
NE/4 and E/2 NW/4 of Section 32, Township 20,
South, Itange 37 Bast, Lea County, New lMexico,
in the Eumont Gas Pool.

Case No. 626

(Notice of Publication read by Mr. Graham).
FCL K17
MR, JAKEMAN: My name is Mark D. Jakeman, [ represent Bert
Field at bDallas, Texas, I wish to amend our application and change
it from 160 acres to 120. The 120 lies as follows, 80 acres in thd
eastlhalf of the northwest quarter and 40 acres in the southwest
quarter of the northeast guarter of Section 20 south and 37 east.

The reason we are asking for unorthodox unit is that to the east of]

us, to the west of us on the 80 acres owned by Atlantic, they have

f

two gas wells that are presently proﬂucing. Our gas well is locate

in the northeast of the northwest quarter, which would be, there is

T

three gas wells in that governmental quarter section. In the north
east quarter section Pacific Western has a gas well completed on
their 80 acres. VWe ask the Commission to assign the 40 acres of

ours that lies in the northeast gquarter to our well, [t 1s all

Lnnder the same f'ee ownership there. There will be three or four

jinorthodox units in that half section.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
CCURT REFORTERS
ROOM 105.106, EL CORTEZ BLDG.
PHONES 7-2645 AND 5.9846
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

-]
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MH. JAKEMAN:  ¥Fred Turner and Hudson and liudson, Incorpora
MH. MACY: You mean the northwest of the northeast?
MR, JAKEMAN:  Yes, northwest of the northeast.

MR SELINGER: ¥Fred Turner - -~

MR. JAKEMAN: We couldn't have a regular, there are four wg
in the north half of this Section 32, four producing gas wells.

MR. SELINGER: Did you contact I'red Turner with respect to
working out a 160 acre unit which would take in the eaét half of t}
northwest quarter of 32 and the west half of the northeast quarter
327 "

MR, JAKEMAN: VWhy?

MR, SELINGER: _That was your original application.

MR, JAKEMAN: I just ammended.

MR. SELINGER: I ask you now, did you make any effort to
contact Mr; Turner with respect to his 40 acres?

MR. JAKEMAN: We advised him we were going to ask for 120
acres at the hearing today.

MR, SELINGER: Did you originally ask to have his acreage
put in, did you have any sort of an agreement with MNr. Turner?

MR. JAKEMAN: It so happens that this lease was,our lease

four itracts and one well had to be drilled on each tract to validat
%

each 40 acres, and as we only drill three wells we only validated

three of the 40 acre tracts,

MR, GRAHAM:: Have you made an ef'fort to contact those peopl

was originally gotten from furner and Hudson and it was divided intlo

MH. SELINGER: Who owns Lhe northeast of the northeast ot 197

Led,

e?

211ls

12

of

MIl. DAVIS: You are talking about oil wells?

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
ROQCM 105-106, EL CORTEY BLDG.
PHONES 7-9645 AND 5-9546
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO

—2




e A4 A S i i

y

MRy JARBMAN:  0il wells,

MR. SELINGER: Did yon contact Mr. Turner prior to the fil
of" the application?

MR, JAKEBEMAN: On December 30 we found we did not own the
quarter section that does net have a well on it. That is why we
ammended our épplication {rom -160 to 120. VWe advised Mr. Turner
that we were going to ask for 120 acres to be assigned to the well

"MR. SELINGER: What will happen to Mr. Turner!s 40 acres?

MR. JAKEMAN: ‘There is one well in that government quarter
his 40 acres would go into. . lHowever, if it is worked out and the

acres.
MR. SELINGER: De you have any objections to adding your 13
to Mr., Turner's?

MR, JAKEMAN: Do you represent Mr. Turner?

MR. SELINGER: ©No, I represent Pacific Western.
MR. JAKEMAN: ©h, I didn't know.

MR. SELINGER: I might say,for the benefit of the Commissio
that Mr. Jakeman wrote Pacific Western for a waiver. VWe suggested

that he present the matter to the Commission at an open hearing.,

to the letter that I wrote asking for a waiver, up until the time

I left Dallas yesterday morning.

you at Burt Field, at Dallas, Texas, we advised that we would not

give you a waiver and suggested that you file this application and

section which is Pacific Western's well, that would be the well that

Conmission approves it it could be worked into our, added to our 1%0

Ing

n,

- 4
MR. JAKEMAN: I did not receive any reply from Pacific VWestiern

MR, SELINGER: We wrote you, attention to you, [ mysel{ wrolte
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have a hearing on it.

MR. JAKEMAN: [ didn't get any letter from you. [ dontt
see that has any bearing on the case.

M. SELINGER: I might add, to further confuse the record,
that we have on file, based on the application of Bert Field's for
160 acres, which included Mr. Turner, which for the first tine we

find that it does not belong to Bert ¥Fields, that based on their

of 80 acres. As you can see the north half of Section 32 contains
Cour gas wells,
MR. SELINGER: Whereabouts is Field!s gas well located?

-MR. HANSON: It is in the northeast of the northwest.

Lwo gas wells are there, State!'s one and two, and Pacific Western i
{lown here. In the south half of the section there are no gas wells
¢completed. Shell or El Paso have the last 240 acres in the east
three-fourths of the half section, and Sinclair has the west 80,
MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else?

MR. FOSTER: I want to ask one question. I believe the
Wwitness said that he acquired his lease interest by assignment

from somebody, is that right?

M. JAKEMAN: I don't recali saying that.

MR. SELINGER: You said you got it from Fred Turner.

MR. JAKEMAN: It was on a drilling agreement back in 1936,
qr something.

MR. FOSTER: A farm-out?

MR, JAKEMAN: It is on the plat, here on the board. Atlantie

M. JAKBMAN: A farm-out, yes.,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
ROOM 105-106, EL CORTEZ BLDG.
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applications, one which we have filed and set for .the January 20 __

MR. FOSTBI: When was that?

MRt JAKIMMAN: T believe it was in 1936, it could have heen
in '35 or '37, [ think it was in '36. This gas well was conipleted
in March of' 1947, and has been producing gas siﬁCe then.,

MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else?

MR. SELINGER: Since this matter is in the midét o' two

hearihg, I sugéest that this particular case go oVer.to the same time
and date that'the Pacifiec Western application, which is now on rild
with the Commission, is set for hearing, because obviously you are
going to have some orthodox unit with four wells on 326 acres.,

MR. JAKEMAN: I object to that on the basis why should we
be penalized for fhe January allowable when we have a 120 acres and
we only had 80 aere allowable assigned to our well. I believe that
we can work out something before your January 21st meeiing.

MR. SELINGER: I think so.

ﬁR.'JAKEMAN: It could be re-opened on ours if it was decided
that the 40 acres, if it is decided it would be best for it to come
in with ours,

MR. SELINGER: You understand that you won't be jeopardized
in your allowable, that whatever credit you get now,and should you
at some future time receive the increment of acreage you get the
acreage and allowable retroactive to the adoption of the rules. So

you wouldn't he in anyway adversely effected in your allowable.

MR. JAKEMAN: I still object.

MR. SPURRIEHR: I think we will have to follow the previous

case and you will have to gel waivers {rom Pacific Western and Atly

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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and Ired Turner, Turner-iudson.

MR, SELINGER: Of course Mr. Spurrier under: . the rule
and regulations, I want to talk about this waiver that has been cor
up very prominently. Under the present rules and regulations of
the Commission there is, there are three alternative methods of
bringing this nmatter to the Commission's attention. In the locatig

the unorthodox location, the rules require that the Commission can,

from everybody within 1320 feet from the location of that well. Nd
with respect to unorthodox units, there are two alternatives, one i
that the operator, the Director of the Commission issue an exemptio
if the operator gets waivers f{rom everybody offsetting'that un-
orthodox unit, DBut there is likewise a third method which is on th
last page of each of those nine orders. It says that the operator-
-is entitled to his 40 acres or 80 acres, or whatever acreage is

within the governmental gquarter section, and then after notice and

hearing,should the Commission grant the exemption, it increase :

allowable. That is why we notified Mr. Jakeman that we felt that

the third method was best in that at all times I know of no order

that the Commission does not issue, which does not permit either an

exemption or a hearing after notice. I have also, on our three cas

earlier this morning, and all others, should operators elect not to
take the first two alternative:routes they mve a perfect right to

come before the Commission at an open hearing after notice and re-

quest relief. I don't think that these applicants should be requir

. s 1 . .
to get waivers, because suppose Pacilic Western doesn't give a walyv

as he has already requested him to do. We have asked him teo cone

5

ing

the Director can issue an exemption provided the operator get waivdrs

W,
S

n
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' before the Commission in an open hearing. You are evading the quesgtion,
you arc delaying the man because he can't get waivers. Our hearing

is coming up tomorrow, our hearing is conming up next month and the

———

matter of this 40 acres, which is lying loose for the first time

we are advised of it. We were under the impression that the appli-
cation covered the 160 acres. I don't think the Commission should
foreclose an applicant or anybody coming before the Commission at

for
an open hearing, and openly ask/his relief.

MR. SPURRRIER: loes anyone have anything further? I not

we will take the case under advisenent and move on to Case 627.

| j STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached transcript
of hearing on Case 626 before the 0il Conservation Commission, State
}- : of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, on December 17, 1933, is a true and

correct record of the same to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability.

2471 day of MJ,

DATED at Albuquerque, New Mexico, this

” : COURT REPORTHAt

1953.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
COURT REPORTERS
ROOM 105-108, EL CORTEZ BLDG.
PHONES 7-9645 AND B.9546
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
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0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexdco

P. O, Box 871

Santa Fe, New Moxico

Re: Request for hearing for exception
to Rule 7(a) of Commission Order
No, R-3T70-A

Gentlemen:

Please accept this as a request for a hearing for an exception to Rule 7(a)
of the Commission's Order Mo. R-370-A, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County.

Our Turner-Hudson-State 160 acre lease is located in the W/2 of the N/
and the E/2 of the Ni/h of Seotion 32, TWP. 20S, Range 37E and has one

: producing gas well. This is well No. 2 and was completed as a gas well
in March, 1947, and has been producing gas since that date,

AS you may note, from the attached Gas Well Plat, the 80 acres, to the East
E/2 of the NE/L, which is owned by Pacific Western, has one producing gas
well, and the 80 acres to the West, W/2 of the NW/L, which is owned by
Atlantic, has two producing gas wells,

We will appreciate it very much if you will set this for hearing at your
regular Decembsr 17, 1953 meeting.

Yours very truly,
BERT FISLDS

i
gk b

Mark D. Jackman

MbJ:erm
Encl,




ATLANTIC RET.

NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Gas Well Plat

Date 11-5-53

BERT FIELDS —Turner=Hudson=State 2
Operator Lease Well No.
Name of Producing Formation Yates Pool Eumont
No. Acres Dedicated to the Well 160 _
SECTION 92 TOWNSHIP 208 RANGE_37E

PACIFIC
WESTERN

1
Xt

State "D

SINCLAIR OIL
& GAS CO.

1
®

tat State "D"
{ELL OIL COMPANY

f )
: @
r‘ * , § State-196

State "J"

| ‘ ‘ I hereby certify that the information gwen bove is true a/j//c’omplete

to the best of my knowledge.

Namp James M. %inex

Position Agent

Representing BERT FIELDS
Address 1211 Fidelity Union Life Bldg.
Dalrres, TéxXas

(over)
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1. Is this gas well a dual completion? Yes No X

INSTRUCT IONS

2. If the answer to Question 1 is Yes, are there any
other dually completed wells within the dedicated
acreage? ‘Yes No

A separate plat must be filed for each . gas well, out-:
lining the area dedicated to'such well and showing the
location.of all other wells (0il and gas) within the' out-
lined area.

- Mail in duplicate to the district office for the district

in which the: well is located. ‘




NEW

MEXICO Gas Well Plat

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Date 11=5=53
BERT FIELDS Turner-ludson-State 2
Operator Lease Well No.
Name of Producing Formation, Yates Pool____Eumont
No. Acres Dedicated to the Well - 120
SECTION 52 TOWNSHIT 205 RANGE-S7E_
ATLANTIC REF, BERT FPIELDS PACIFIC
) _ HESTERN
‘ 7t lrpss e
TS -
B . ey
Vi / 7
; -+ 7 7
1 ' '
3% 1 o
.5 .l
State "D Turner-Hqun-State State "D"
SINCLAIR 011, SHELL OII. COMPANY.
& GAS CO,
A {
.2
7 / ya /
4 7 7 4
1 1 2 A 3
o / e / L)
1
¢ .
f  State-196 State "J"

I hereby certify that the information give

to the best of my knowledge.

_' R R 7_..‘
bov}e;;:% rd? complete

) 1;7,2A$/n47
James M. Sinex Z
Pésition_Agent
Representing BERT FIRLDS

Address 1213 Fidelitv Union Life Bldge.
Dallas, Texas

{over)




INSTRUCTIONS

1. Is this gas well a dual completion? Yes No X

2. If the answer to Question | is Yes, are there any
other dually completed wells within the dedicated
acreage? Yes No

A separate plat must be filed for each gas well, out-
lining the area dedicated to such well and showing the
location of all other wells {oil and gas) within the out-
lined area. -

Mail in duplicate to the district office for the district
- tn which the well is located.
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATII‘ER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

. COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW

MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CON-

CASE NO, é 26 /
Order No. R- ﬁ_,z 7

THE APPLICATION OF BERT Felds

FOR AN ORDER GRANTING APPROVAL
OF AN EXCEPTION TO RULE 7 (a) OF
ORDER NO, R- 3764 IN ESTABLISHMENT

- OF AN UNORTHODOX GAS PRORATION

UNIT OF /60 CONTIGUOUS ACRES
CONSISTING OF (J [ NE/y, ard
E/a NLU/c/ o Secrrom 33,
Towﬂsh,_p & Q Sou'f‘) Loge.
3 7 Eﬂ»s hmprﬂ o/ﬂct/ o d

&/WW /bdzo T?ow&

BY THE COMMISSION:

\,&acf’mé?‘r 17 195 3, o one

M—ae}o 795

< ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

— Ry S

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a. m., on
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Qil Conservation Commission, herein-
after referred to as the "Commission'.

NOW, on this day of 74 ~. ! , 1954, the Commission, a
guorum being present, having considered the records and testimony adduced, and
being fully advised in the premises;

FINDS:

(1) That due notice of the time and place of hearing and the purpose
thereof having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this
case and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That pursuant to provisions of Rule 7 (a) of Order No. R~ 370’A s
the Commission has power and authority to permit the formation of a gas proration
unit consisting of other than a legal quarter section after notice and hearing by the
Commission.

(3) That applicant, bheeT F e /‘9/3, '
is the owner of an oil and gas lease in Lea County, New Mexico the land consisting of
other than a legal quarter section, and described as follows, to-wit:

TOWNSHIPRZ0 SOUTH, RANGE 3/ EAST, NMPM,
E/a Nw/y ord I/a NE/Sy
of SecTi o e R

containing /é 0O acres, more or less.
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Order No. R- foz /

(4) That applicant, R) eRT 412_:/ e /Cl:‘b

has a producing well on the aforesaid lease known as 7v R~NeR- Hodsan sTATE, M. a,

located 70 from the MovTHAline and /650’ from the v €57 line of Section
32, Township2© South, Range37 East) VMM,
(5) That the aforesaid well was cornpleted and in production prior to
January 1, 1954, the effective date of Order No. R- 370 A, and is located within the
limits of the pool heretofore delineated and designated as the Eu mon T Gas

Pool.
Mo+ PrActica raie,..«_)
(6) That it is ibie to pool applicant's said lease with adjoining

acreage in the Nor 1A Aalf oF SecrTrion 32.

APl :
and that the owners of adjoining acreage in said &é&f“o’/sectionr have not objected

to the formation of the proposed proration unit of /44 acres, but-haure sxpreealy
consented theretor— ’

(7) That unless a proration unit consisting of applicant's aforesaid
acreage is permitted, applicant will be deprived of the opportunity to recover his just
and equitable share of the natural gas in the E O romn T Gas Pool.

(8) That creation of a proration unit consisting of the aforesaid acreage
will not cause but will prevent waste, will protect correlative rights, and is necessary
to prevent confiscation of applicant's property.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicationof /Ser T Freldy
for approval of an unorthodox proration unit consisting of the following described
acreage

TOWNSHIPS O SOUTH, RANGE.37 EAST, NMPM.
E/o NW/lg, /o NE/y
o £ SecTion 32,

Be Arn The sSame
is hereby approved, and a proration unit consisting of aforesaid acreage is hereby

ted and-approveds
created
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Order No. R- j{ 2 Z_

{2) That applicant's well, 7oener- Hudssn s rare Mo R, located in the
N E/;/ N L«J/n/ of Section 32X, Township &0 South, Range37 East, NMPM,
shall be granted an allowable from January 1, 1954 in the proportion that the above
described /& © acre unit bears to the standard or orthodox proration unit for
said ponl, all until further order of the Commission.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, the day and year hereinabove designated.
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
EDWIN L, MECHEM, Chairman
E. S. WALKER, Member

R. R. SPURRIER, Secretary and Member

(SEAL)




